From: Elizabeth T. Walker

To: Smith, Jane;

cc: Scott.Keep;

Subject: RE: FW: BIA Correspondence

Date: Tuesday, September 15, 2009 4:35:57 PM

Jane we are working on a response now that will say, no Yakima is not
agreeing to mediate, and that a stay will only allow the decision of IBIA to
be delayed. That the case is now under consideration of the IBIA as of
July and we are expecting a dismissal of the matter very soon.

More importantly Jane, | was reminded by the lawyers in California, that
the BIA office in Sacramento, Troy Burdick and team, determined after
many attempts (over years now) to get Burley to the negotiating table to
organize tribe, that they would proceed with determining the 14 family
lines which is completed. And the families that are descendents would be
now the negotiating group. so this really is no longer between Yakima
and Sylvia. It is the descendents that are now ALL at the table. And
Sylvia was asked to submit genealogy which she refused to do, so after
she missed that deadline, it is questionable she will be any part of the
group that is the organizing council. And our research shows she is not
descended from the 14 family lines. So for the BIA to take a meeting and
then pretend this is just a case between two families now is ridiculous.
We are well past that point because of the work of the Sacramento offices.

Therefore, a major complaint we have with the BIA letter signed by Gidner
Is that it regresses this case back to between Yakima and Burley as the
parties primary to the mediation. Troy and his team have put a ton of
time on bringing in the family groups that would be the legitimate groups
to organize and “negotiate” the future of the tribe. Yakima’s line being
only one of those fourteen.

So | have now spoken to Jerry Gidner, he told me to call into assistant
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secretaries office. He is not sure what happened here but he thought the
solicitors office approved this. but I think he “gets” the difference in a
stay and a dismissal. And wanted me to talk direct to Assistant

Secretaries offices.

Also, for the record we want the letter retracted and corrected
immediately before Sylvia’s lawyer sends it to the IBIA and gest the
decision delayed because IBIA thinks that is what the BIA thinks will

resolve the case. Liz

Elizabeth T. Walker
Attorney at Law
Walker Law LLC

112 South Royal Street

Alexandria, Virginia 22314

Overnight/Special Deliveries
824 King Street, #129
Alexandria, Virginia 22314
Telephone: 703.838.6284

Fax: 703.842.8458

Liz@Liz-Walker.com
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"A firm dedicated to creating
Visionary Integrity"

This electronic message transmission contains information from
the law office of Elizabeth T. Walker which may be confidential or
privileged. The information is intended to be for the use of the
individual or entity named above. If you are not the intended
recipient, we apologize for the mailing and ask that you be aware
that any disclosure, copying, distribution or use of the contents of
this information is prohibited. If you have received this electronic
transmission in error, please notify us by telephone
(703.838.6284) or by electronic mail (Liz@Liz-Walker.com)
immediately and delete the message and any attachments
permanently from your system. Thank you for taking the time.

From: Jane.Smith@sol.doi.gov [mailto:Jane.Smith@sol.doi.gov]

Sent: Tuesday, September 15, 2009 3:47 PM
To: etwalkerl@comcast.net

Subject: Re: FW: BIA Correspondence

Thanks, Liz.

"Elizabeth T. Walker" <etwalkerl@comcast.net>
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Please respond to

<etwalkerl@comcast.net>

To

Jane Smith/HQ/SOL/DOI@SOL

cC

Subject

FW: BIA Correspondence
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